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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving Public Works and Government 
Services Canada/Réception des soumissions Travaux 
publics et Services gouvernmentaux Canada
800 Burrard Street, Room 219
800, rue Burrard, pièce 219
Vancouver
British Columbia
V6Z 0B9
Bid Fax: (604) 775-9381 CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2020-08-14

Fuseau horaire
Pacific Daylight Saving
Time PDT

Destination:  Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(604) 775-6633

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
Public Works and Government Services Canada - Pacific
Region
800 Burrard Street, Room 219
800, rue Burrard, pièce 219
Vancouver
British C
V6Z 0B9

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
Whistler Building Envelope
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
EZ899-210525/A
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$PWY-019-8797
File No. - N° de dossier
PWY-0-43038 (019)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.
Plant-Usine:
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:
Ngan, Ken (PWY)
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(604) 671-0219 (    )
Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:
RCMP - Whistler, BC

pwy019
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2020-08-05
Date 
002
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
This Solicitation Amendment 002 is raised to incorporate Addendum #01. 
 
Please find following Addendum #01. 
 
 
 
 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

 

 

. 
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The following changes in the tender documents are effective immediately.  This addendum will form part of 
the contract documents. 
  
 
DRAWINGS 
 
.1 Reference: DRAWINGS Drawing A702 SECTION DETAILS  

a) [REVISE] Detail 1/A702: New air barrier membrane is to be slipped up under the existing 
building paper, as opposed to over as is currently indicated. Refer to revised detail 1/A702 
on SK-1 attached. 

 
SPECIFICATIONS 
 
.1 Reference: SPECIFICATIONS Specification Section 01 11 55 General Instructions, 1.02 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:  
b) [DELETE] ‘.4  Removal and reinstallation of the existing windows and doors for new 

flashings and opening protection.’ 
c) [REVISE] 1.02.5 to be renumbered 1.02.4, with the deletion of current item .4. 

 
.2 Reference: SPECIFICATIONS Specification Section 07 42 13 Gutters and Downspouts, 2.01 

MATERIALS:  
a) [ADD] ‘.6  Decorative rain chain downspout: series of metal cups with holes in top and 

bottom, connected together through center with chain, suspended through gutter opening 
above and extending to an on-grade splashpad. 

.1 Material: stainless steel or aluminum.  

.2 Smooth round cup style: 

.3 86mm high cups. 

.4 tapered from 89mm diameter top to 38mm diameter bottom. 

.5 Installation kit with pin, for attachment within the gutter and flow constrictor, to 
direct water to the center of the chain.’ 

b) [REVISE] 2.01.2 ‘Downspouts/rainwater leaders…’ to be renumbered to be 2.01.5 to 
reflect correct sequencing. 

 
Questions and Answers: 
 

1. Question:  Has the municipal Building Permit been applied for? Or will this be the responsibility 
 of the Contractor. 
 
Answer:  The Resort Municipality of Whistler will not require a building permit for this 
 renovation. Therefore, not applicable. 

 
2. Question:  Will the Architect be engaged by PWGSC to be the Coordinating Registered 

 Professional? 
 
Answer:  Boldwing Continuum Architects Inc. (BCAI) has been retained by PSPC. 

 
3. Question:  Will the Architect be conducting envelope inspections and providing letters of 

 assurance and schedules? 
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Answer:  Boldwing Continuum Architects Inc. will review the contractors work at random 
periods. BCAI will provide a letter of substantial completion when the project is 
completed. As there is no permit required there is no need for Schedules. 

 
4. Question:  Specification 01 11 55  1.02.4 refers to removal and reinstallation of existing windows 

 and doors for new flashings and opening protection, however drawing key notes 08E- 
 1 states windows to remain, doors 08E-2 and 08E-5 remain. Although we suspect the 
 intent is for the windows to remain, please clarify. 
 

Answer:  Doors and windows are to remain, and not be removed. Reference removed from 
Section 01 11 55. 

 
5. Question:  Keynote 8-18 remediation of door/sidelites is dependent upon the hazardous material 

 report, which states abatement and replacement is required if these components will 
 be disturbed during work. We expect no disturbance will occur and are not pricing this 
 scope of work. Please confirm this assumption or clarify this scope of work and 
 provide door specifications. 
 
Answer:  If the components are not disturbed, no remediation is required. 
 

6. Question:  Will engineering be required for keynote 07-19 installation of a new metal chain? 
 
Answer:  No engineering is required. Product specification further clarified per Section 07 42 

13 2.01.6. 
 

7. Question:  What do you anticipate the date of award to be? 
 
Answer:  It is anticipated that the subject contract work will be awarded within two weeks of bid 
 closing date. 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #01 
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SECTION DETAIL - WINDOW HEAD/SILL REVISED

21910

WHISTLER RESIDENCE - WALL CLADDING & ROOF
REPLACEMENT

RCMP
Author

8648 Drifter Way, Whistler, BC

SK1---

KEYNOTES

No. DESCRIPTION

06-6 38mm X 38mm PRESSURE TREATED
WOOD STRAPPING (RAINSCREEEN) @
400mm O.C. VERTICAL

06-35 38mm X 92mm PAINTED WOOD TRIM,
COLOUR # P3

06-40 38mm X 38mm PRESSURE TREATED
WOOD STRAPPING (RAINSCREEN)
RIPPED TO SUIT SLOPE OF SILL

07-5 25mm THICK SEMI-RIGID INSULATION
BETWEEN PRESSURE TREATED
VERTICAL RAINSCREEN STRAPPING.
REFER TO SPECIFICATION

07-17 PREFINISHED METAL FLASHING TO
PROFILE INDICATED. COLOUR
'PARCHMENT'

07-18 NEW HORIZONTAL V-GROOVE LOCK
JOINT CEMENTITIOUS HORIZONTAL
CLADDING WITH MITERED EXTERIOR
CORNERS, 15.9mm THICK X 209.5mm
HIGH (177.8mm EXPOSURE). PAINTED
COLOUR # P2. REFER TO
SPECIFICATION

07-28 RETAIN MINIMUM 150mm WIDE OR HIGH
EXISTING BUILDING PAPER AROUND ALL
EXISTING OPENINGS FOR TIE-IN TO NEW
BUILDING ENVELOPE MEMBRANE /
COMPONENTS

07-34 CONTINUOUS BUILDING WRAP /
WEATHER BARRIER. REFER TO
SPECIFICATION

08E-1 EXISTING IGU IN PREFINISHED VINYL
FRAME TO REMAIN. REMOVE & DISPOSE
OF OFF SITE  ALL METAL FLASHING &
'J'TRIM FROM AROUND WINDOWS .

A   ISSUED FOR ADDENDUM#01  20/08/05

SECTION DETAIL 1/A702 - WINDOW HEAD & SILL

A


